



- MEP
- 0 BMS
- HOUSEKEEPING OPERATION

ABRAHAM LAGUITAN ABREU

Ever since I remember, I have wanted to work in in a company, my passion started growing up in a construction and service oriented environment. Having a strong social skills and knowledge in technical aspects. However, I can be authoritative as well, when the situation ask for it. After working many years in operation and management role local and abroad, I am now looking forward to talking the next step in my career. My ambition I to work in similar operation role in the high - end Pest Control Industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2019 - Jan 2022 Biopestpro Pest Control Services **Operations Manager**

- Oversee the entire operation of the company
- Technical Consultation to both Clients & Staffs
- Managing all material acquiring & uses.

May 2018 - Jan. 2019 Termaxpro Pest Control Services

Technical Consultant

- Oversee the entire operation of Pest Control Services,
- Preparing service schedule to all building sites,
- Coordinating all Pest activities to client, location survey, inspections, proposal, quotations and assessment for new projects.

June 2016 - May 2018 Initial Saudi Group, Inc.

Project Controller/ Operations Supervisor

- Oversee the entire operation for pest control services,
- Updating all Service report submitted to the Client
- Assessing Control Application
- Estimation of new incoming services contracts
- Quality & amp; Safety Assurance Controller
- Service Maintenance Planner

June 2014 - Jan 2016 Abdullah Almutawa Son's, Company

Project Coordinator

- Oversee the entire operation for pest control services,
- Updating all Service report submitted to the Client
- Assessing Control Application
- Estimation of new incoming services contracts
- Quality & amp; Safety Assurance Controller
- Service Maintenance Planner

WORK EXPERIENCE

<u>_</u>___

0	Nov. 2012 - Jan. 2014	 Abdullah Almutawa Son's, Company Pest Control Operation Supervisor (KAEC - EMAAR) Oversee the entire operation of Pest Control Services, Preparing service schedule to all building sites, Coordinating all Pest activities to client, location survey, inspections, proposal, quotations and assessment for new projects.
0	July 2009 - Nov. 2012	 Abdullah Almutawa Son's, Company General Services Administrator Saudi Basic, Co. (SABIC - JEDDAH) Handling the general service operations for Sabic Jeddah Community Supervision to the building maintenance applied (MEP, Janitorial, Ground /landscaping and Pest Control Services catering by different service contractors. Document Control Thru; SAP application.

EDUCATIONAL & CREDENCIAL

)	June 1991 - March 1992	Greatwood University Distance Learning / On - Line Studies Associate Degree in Engineering Major in Civil Engineering
)	July. 2018 - Aug 2018	Baguio School of Business & Technology, Inst. Baguio City, Philippines Commercial Arts, General Drafting



PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: July 29, 1970

Place of Birth: Baguio City Philippines

Civil Status: Married